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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income,.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:13 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Claimant
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. | Income Vehic

1 MT/1078768-003

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

SHB 163872

PC 1318

Thank you

With Regards

loreen Ang
senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

WWW.INCOME.COM.SE

(7 'Income

mode offeran

EE B D

At Income, we are ‘In with You’
Innovation and Impact. These
as an employer and wi

Find out more at Income.com.sg,/careers

an Performance, Gr
attnibutes reflecl wh
at we want our people 10 exe

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 7:53 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

~INge

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Claimant
S/NO | Tncome Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. | Income Vehic
1 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 16387 PC 1318
Tentative repair
D.O.A Time of Accident Estimate cost
6/1/2020 9:15 $17,799.12 $3500.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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+ ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0012120 Hes3
SUBMITTED BY: .l:le: Lim Wi Slong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATE MENT

|
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Pleass report comecily the Aatails of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided musl be 85 truthiful and accurale As possk

repudiate policy liabdity.

4 The issus anil acceptance of this Form by Insurance compankes is not an admission of policy

e, Mavy wilful misrepresantalion orwi

5, Any false m' rting may be refarred Lo the Police for investigation.

&, This report will ba farwarded by the insurers ol the GIA Racords Managemant Cian

archiving and fhal coples of Wis repod will, Tor @ fee, he made avaidable upan application by inlarested partas.

7. By lhe iodgement al this report to the insurers, you heraby consant \& the-archiving of this report at the centre and ko copias

aloresaid |

Date Of Re::innrl

Date Of Accident

Exact Locatlon Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was heing used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Oriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

06/01/2020 10:53

DGI01/2020 09:15

GUL RD & PIONEER SECTOR LANE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHB16382

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
13000XCIEIN
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAaXl

MS EIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-19003197MFSH

CHEONG KENG SOCN
SHHXXBOGE

13/02/1954

OUTDOOR

19/04/1878

41 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

thalding of malerkal facts may allow insura
liability on the part of the insurance COMpanes,

ira established by (he General Insurance Associal

nCE COMmpanies 1o

wan of Singapore {(GIA) For

af the report baing made avalable

Page 109



Address RT2A

Fosicode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vizhicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Infnnnation of the Accident

Type Of Acgident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

_Nurn‘::er pf vehicles {including own vehicle) 1
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

\Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appmacr_md by unknown _persan(s} NO
saliciting/alfering accident claims assislance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NG
If Yas,Plaase state which Police Station

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| STOPPED AT PIONEER SECTOR LANE WANTED TO TURN LEFT INTO GUL ROAD. | STOPPED AT THE STCOP LINETO
WATCH OUT FOR TRAFFIC BREFORE | COULD MOVE ON WHEN SUDDENLY THE BUS PC1318X FROM MY RIGHT SIDE
WHILE MAKING A LEFT TURN, IT CUT TOWARDS MY TRAVEL PATH. | HONK FOR ABOUT MORE THAN 2 MINUTES
HOWEVER THE BUS DID NOT STOP AND COLLIDED ONTO THE RIGHT FRONT PORTION OF MY STATIONARY TAXL

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thera any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Mumber PC1318X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

‘Yehicla Category BUS
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Cf Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fepe 2ol 8
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRE‘.UMSTB.NEES OF THE ACCIDENT

-

1

o

DECLAR

Ifwe d:d:Q e fore :
Shesd 7

T

it
particulars are true in every respect.

\GWW’

A

Pl

Palicyholder's Slignature

Date & Time: {If d nof the policyholder)

Date £ Tima:

RopartingTentre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
MRICIFEN MNé.:

Page 3of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

| SHETCH PLAM

[MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plige report correctiy the details of the accident to spead un the claims process.

3. T hisfarm must be completed by the Policyhalder and Jor the Authorised Drivar,

i iﬂfai'natiun provided must beas truthful and accurate as possihie, Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
fathimay aliow insurance companies ta repudiate policy liability.

4, T heksue and zcceptance of this Form by irsurance companies is not an sdmission af paltcy Ualiility on the part of the insurance

5. anyal ing may ha refarred to the Police for investigation,

6. Thetepart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre esta hlishied by the General Insurance
Aossaiation of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that coples of this report will Tor  fen be made svailahle upan zpolication by

irteested parties.

7, Byhe todgment of thid report ba the insurers, you harehy consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and Lo coples of
theteport being made available atoresald.

4 Coment under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
i understand, scknaowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GlAY) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal data/personal infarmaticn set outin this [Farm] and any ather personsl information
providied by me or possessed by my insurer |collectively the “Persanal information®} and disclose and transfar such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehictels) invatvad in this accident {all insurar(s) who have ingured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident chall he eollectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authesity of Singapore and any relevant government agancy/authority (such as the palice], for the purposels)
of '

(i} processing, handling andfor daal'ng with my elaims induding the settlemant of tha clsims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

| i) mvestigating the accident and/for my claims;
{iii} carrying oul and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

fiv} administaring my claims | including the mailing of eorrespondence, statements, involces, reports or notices o me,
which eoutd invalve disclosure of certaln personal data ahout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

Iwh complylng with an plicalle law In administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with nyy claims (collectively the
“Purpasas”)

) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicla(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law flrms, may/are parmitied
tacoliect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal information for one or more of the sbova Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal Infarmation mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or G1A ta their third party service providers or
sgents(including their Rwyers/law firmis), which may be sited cutside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d)  myPersenal information will also be collected and used to convpila chalms histary for the purpose of freud detection,
Investigation and meaageent in prasent 2nd all fukure clainis,

2} tha information sa collected undar [d) alove may be shared J divclosed:

fit to 2l lnsurers and/or any other third parties that assist n avalusting, insestigating, conkrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law anforcerment and governmeant agencies as reatonanly reguited for tne pUrposes stated, of

(it} far complying with requirements under any regulations, lews of court orders.

e
P 1]
Polieyhalder's Signature Report
[rate & Tlma: If diriver is not the palicyhoider) Hama;

Date & Time: HRIC/F

Page4of 8



> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owmner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categoery:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
469K

SHB1638Z

Mo

08 Jan 2020
TOYOTA
PRIUSTAXI (SMRT)
Marocon

2014

2ZRS907525
JTDKM3AL405748145
100.0 kW {134 bhp)
$32,920.00

04 Sep 2014

04 Sep 2014

0

$8,088.00

Yes
03 5ep 2022
$5.661.00

03 Sep 2022

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp]
8

$50,704.00

$14,817.00

$22,478.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The wehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2020

OK



& smry

AUTOROTINE

Case Details

Case Reference Ihlurnber.'

TANAD1/20:2017 |

Type of Repalr : Accident Bepair

Vehicle Registration Number : SHE16387
|

Team

Dor:.umenlins / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs Totad Documaents: £

Estimation Details

Estimation ID ;: EST-10030-10
Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager

Company Type : SMRT Taxis Pte Lid

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMAT Recommandation
BOM  Costing Portlon  Material  Part Name Dy List List Dis{%)
Type Type MNaurmber Price Prica($}
Per
Unit(s)
One  Main LEMNS & BODY,FR 1 511.80 511,80 10,00
Time TURN RH
Key
kn
Cne Hl_ln EMBLEM FRONT 1 BE.ED 550 25.00
Tima
Kay
In
One  Main HOOD END 1 35.50 35.50 25.00
Time PANEL SEAL
Key
In
Ona Main COVER, 1 122.80 122,80 25.00
Time RADIATOR
Kay
In
One  Main GRILLE, 1 06l 31060 2500
Tima RADIATOR
Kay
In
One  Main GRILLE, 1 B4.60 B4.60 25.00
Time RADIATOR
Koy LOWER NO.2Z
In
One  Main BUMPER LIF FRT 1 139,60 139,60 25.00
Tima
Kay
In
One  Maln BUMPER FRT 1 127.70 127.70 25.00
Time ABSORBER
Key LOWER
In
One  Main UNDER COVER 1 44830 44R.30 25,00
Tirme CENTER
Key
In
One Main FENDER 1 113.00 11390 25,00
Tima PROTECTOR
Key FRT/AH SIDE
In
Total Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Part Cost

Insurance Company Nama : NTUC Incoma Insurance Co-oparative

Ltd

Accident Date and Time : 0801/2020 0115 AM
Vehicle Age{in Months) : 64

Finail
Prica(s)

AR0.62

23285

104.70

a5.T8

136,23

11,108.03

20,00

B.886.42

Repairf

Ruplace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaca

Replace

Raplace

Aeplace

Sureeyor Approval

SHNWDF Surve ol RapaifFeplace Remarks
Cuantity  Flnal
Price(s]

o 0 Mot Give (EV{

o L] Not Give = ( -T‘V[

L] o Hot Give ')<._|I‘L"{

o (+] Chack

X Sv¢
a & Check * )<_'i| Py C

0 0 Check ‘<EV C

o 0 Mot Giue -)< f’:f{

o o Check )<!|—Ur'[:.

1 336.23 Repiace * .~ [y

8 o Check  * )< EV’[

Surveyor Total  2,790.75

Lump Sum Dis {%) 20

Final Sur Total 2,232,640



[ EMAT Recommendation Surveyar Approval

|
BOM Costing Portion  Materlsl  Parl Name Oty List List Dis{%)} Final Repairi  Surveyor  Surveyor FepairReplace Remarks
Type Type i Number Price Price(s) Pricei§] FAeplace GQuantity Final

Per Price{$}
Linitis)
O Main FENDER LINER 1 1.0 1M.70 25.00 128.77 Replace 1 |23.'-"_", Replace  * {l.-!'{'
Time FAT/AH ¥
Ky
I
e Main FEHMDER LINER 1 40.30 49,30 25.00 36.87 Replace 1 “__nk Replace ...‘( rq{!_{
Tima PAD, FR WHEEL.
Kay AH
In
Dne  Main FEMDER APROM | 63780 GAT.80 25.0: 4TR35S Replaca o o Check - -E'L_. R
Time SUB FRT/AH 5(
Kay
i
One  Main WHEEL DISC. 1 1484200 148420 2500 111315 Replacs a o Check <
Tima FRONT ;‘(‘ F"-" L
Key |
In
One Main | TYRE 1 126.74 126.74 0,00 126.74 RAeplace 3 12584 Aeplate -+
Tims ph K SV,
Key
In
Cna Main CaAP SUBR-ASSY, 1 vain 170 25.00 130.57 Raplace 1 130.5 Asplace * -
Time WHEEL it /s SCH
Key
I
one Main DOOR FRTAH 1 BO4. 40 A94.40 I5.00 &80 Replace 1 a Repair § .'( R
Time
Key
in
One  Main STICKER DECAL 1 6000 60,00 0,00 60.00 Replace i #0.00 Repiace * / NPR
Timea SMAT (DDOR)
Kay
In
One  Main FENDER LINER 1 LT M0 28000 12877 Feplace P Replace
Tima FRTILH L 7 {'Rb'
Key
In
One Main FENDER LINER 1 44.30 45.30 25.00 3847 Replace 1 ﬁ“trﬂ Aeplace ,/ r“ft
Time PAD, FR WHEEL.,
Key LH
L]
One  Main MIRROR ASSYAH 1 1,307a0  1,307.10  25.00 980,32 FReplace o o Mot Give ¥ X ';L-""
Time B R
Key
I
One  Maln MIRROA LAMP 1 6530 6530  10.00 S&.77 Reploce a Mot Give (Ve
Time AH X
Hay
I
Gne  Maln COVER, QUTER 1 10748 10740 2500  BOSS Replace a Mt Give >< fire
Tima MIRROR, AH =
Kay
In
One  Main BUMPER FAT 1 48200 48200 2500 35150  Replace 361,50 Replace * .~ [ﬂ."*{
Tirme
Koy
In
One  Maln BUMPERCLIPS 10 161 16,30 2500  12.08 Replace 4 12.08 Feplace *
Key
In
One Main BUMPER 1 7640 TE.40 2500 5730 Replace o 5 Check: | # .,(L T,
Time SUPPORT FIRH e, S
Key
5]
Total Spare Parl Cosl  11,108.03 Surveyor Tolal  2,780.75
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20,00 Lump Swm Dis (%) 20
Final Spare Part Cost 8 886.42 Final Sur Total 2.232.60



BoM

Type

Tima

One
Tirme

Ky
In

Time

Casling
Typa

Main

Main

Main

Main

Madn

Main

Main

Main

Partion

Material
Mumber

SMRT Recommendation

Part Mame aty  List
Prica
Per
Lindtis)

BUMPER 1 TE.40

SUPPORT FILH

BUMPER 1 TH.BO

ENERGY

ABSORBER FRT

BUMPER 1 A58 40

REINFORCEMENT

FAT

ARM SUA8- 1 250,40

ASSY.FR

BUMPER LH

ARM SUB- 1 280,40

ASSY.FR

BUMPER RH

BRACKET, FR 1 110

BUMPER

MLMBER PLATE 1 1200

FRAME

HUMBER PLATE 1 1500

COVER. FR 1 18,50

BUMPER HOLE

LH

COVER, FR 1 18.50

BUMPER HOLE

RH

BUMPER GRILLE 1 IR R

SUB-

ASSY LOWER

WIRE, ENGINE 1 282.00

AOOM, O3

FOG LAMP RH 1 295.20

FOG LAMP LH 1 28010

LENS & BODYFR 1 E11.80

TURMN LH

UMDER COVER 1 45110

SIDELH

Lumg Sum Discount (%)

List Dis{%]
Price{s}
T6.40 25.00
TH.BD 25.00
49640 2500
250,44 5,00
250,40 25.00
110.40 25.00
12.00 0.0
15,00 0.0
18.50 25.00
18.50 25.00
3o 10.00
242.00 10.00
298, 370 10.040
280,10 10,00
511.80 10.00
46.10 25.00
Tolal Spare Part Cost

Final Spare Parl Cost

Suwrveyor Approval
Final Aepabtl  Sureeyor Burvayor Repair/Aeploce  Pemarks
Priceid) Replace Quantity Final
Price{$)

51.30 Maplace g B check v X F"-‘If_\
5910 Replacs o = P ( fve
373.80 Reoplace o a Mot Give * y\li-'/k
18780 Replace o o Mot Give \{ jlul'-[
18780 Replace o o Mot Give * \( ‘;I' ..,-[
B2.80 Aeplace 8 o Nt Give h\(_ _EU {_
12.00 Replaca o a Mol Qive = ~< gv,(-
15.00 Replace o a Mot Give - "}( EU{‘
1388 Replace 0 ot Give  * }( fvi
13,88 Replace o Hot Give * )( SV
21998 Replace g 5 Sk a \'/"5 o
NEM; et o eneck  +\/ 50
265.68 Replace o Mot Give # \){ \] VL
25209 Aeplace o Mot Give ){‘ UL
A50.62 Replace a o Mot Give  * l,-"\I

% Vi
w50 Paptace 4 0 Chack  * fo.ut_
11,108.03 Surveyor Tolal 278075
20,00 Lump Sum Dis (%} ap
B,866.42 Final Sur Total 223260



SMAT Recommandation

Costing FRortlon  Material  Parl Name Oy List

S.MNo. Costing Type

Tatal:

Bdain

Spray Cosi Detail

B.Mo. Costing Typa

Total:

hdain

Main

Main

Main

Qther Cost Detall

S Ho. Casting Type

Jalo Scope

T REPAIR FAONT AH PORTION

Job Scope

TO REPSAAY FRONT BUMPER

T REGPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH

TO AESPRAY RIM

TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH

RESPAAY MIRROR COVER RH

Job Scope

SMAT

BOM List Dis()
"o Type Type Numiber Price Price(%)
Por
Unity5)

One  Main UNDER COVER 1 46,10 46.10 25.0:0
Time SIDEMRAH
Key
In
Cne  Main SUPPORT SUB- 1 146040 1,460.40 2500
Tima BESY
Ky
In
One  Main HEAD LAMF AH 1 945,20 H48.20 10.00
Time
Koy
In
One  Main FEMDER FRT/RH 1 T340 T340 25.00
Time
Kay
n
One  Main MAME PLATE 1 51.80 51.940 25,00
Tirms (HYBRID)
Koy
In

Total Spare Pan Cost

Lump Sum Discount {%)
Final Spare Parl Cost
Labour's Cost Detall

Recommandation(§)

SOT.00

S07.00

SMRT

Aecommendation($)

ara.oe

180.00

378.00

18000

ITE.OE

180,00

1,674.00

SMAT

Surveyar Approval

Final Repall  Surveyor  Surveyor
Prics(s) Roplace Duantity Final
Price(s)

34,58 Feplace 4 0
1,096,340 Replace o o
a50.58 Replace 1 850.68
542 BS Aeplace 1 547 55
3892 Replace 1 ““ 1"
11.108.03 Surveyar Tolal
20.00 Lump Sum Dis %)
B,866.42 Final Sur Total

Surveyar Remarks

Adjustment]$)
and /

400.00

Survayar Remarks

Adustrmantis}
200 /
a
20 rd
o
200 P
(1]

BO0.00

Surveyor Remarks

Recommandation($] Adjustment{3}

RepairMeplace  Remarks

Check v )(

Check .{

Replace  * / € I~ ,H.'
Aeplace / D

Replace '/ NF'C

2, 790.TS
a0

223260



S.Me, Costing Typ

1 Rdain
2 Main
a Main
4 Main ;
5 Main .
g Main |
T Main
] Rdain
E Main
Tatal:
Summary

Tatal Spare Par Datall

Tatal Lalbour Cost

Total Spray Painting

O

Croarall Total

Lump Sum Rapar Option

Lump Sum Toaal

Surveyor Approved Amount

Mo of Rapar Days®

Aemarks

Sunayor Nama

Signaure

Job Scope

TO DO WHEEL ALIGHMENT !/ TYRE

BALANCING

TOWING CHARGE

T TRANGFER DOOR MECHAHISM

TO AEMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RiItA

(SPRAYING PURPOSE)

TO AEMCVE AND REFIX WING MIBROR

TO REFLACE SUNDRY PAATS

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM

FLNCTION

TO WASH AND VAGUUM

TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIA. FOR

SMAT

Aecommendation($}

ADVERTISEMENT STICKERIMET)

120,00
56.00
12000
120,00
120,00
1000
BO.00
50,060
206,58
1,072.68

Estimator Assesment{3)

B BES.47

507,00

1,674,00

1,072 856

12,140,530

12,150.00

&

Survayor

Adjustments)

#0

20

7

Ramarks

Surveyor Assesment$)

223260

0000

G000

9608

418753

4.200.00

4, 200:00

Lump siam repair, afer paint phabo.

Sun Pin (LKK)

Save-|

Clear




o0

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of he following:

« To resufvey beforsfatiar spray painting

o To cimplay damanad paris) during rasuréey

» Parts prices ara subiject ko confjrmation

« Third party sundey 1500 & “\Withigut Projudice” basis
= Mt ilegal modilication (s} 18 allwed

= Supplementay tamiis) miiE! b resurieyed and
s subject 1 final apizval from inaurancs Company

Acknowledged by Rigpsires
Signatuie:
Cates;




Contractor: WEGA ENGINEERING PTELTD
I_ Accident Case

. b A { Q1 ‘ 140 ‘ :w[‘! l Date of Collection t? f r { 20 j
| Wehicle No e H_g _! é 3 ﬂ, Al Date of Request lto | 1,(_}
Number of Days 1o Extend l

! Vehigle Maodel _@W?Q Pﬂl’l'ﬁ; o i Ufilﬁﬂ | |

[ _ Quuntity 1____ Lnit Price

9N | Part Number | Pan Deseription

Témh‘;&f{Wrﬂf

- .l_._.__ [ S —

| L | |
ecxiiense submit photogragns for damagal panss==

. Nume)

(H 1

i Position)

{30 solemnly and sincerely declare tigl.- Supplementary Parts are raised for replacement for the aluresald vehicle.

Signature of person making this declaration
[To be signed in front of an authorised witness)

1 sckniw ledie thar this declnration |s true aml correct, and § make [t with the midersta ading and belicT that a person wha makes 1 fale declaration
in Tiahile 10 Uhe damages of perjury.

For SMET Suall © -

' Acknowledge By [ ARC Cxecutive ! Supervisorn! SA

b e

| Approval By Surveyor  ln-house Staft | |

SMRT Store / Contractor Supply Form 22/

Parts Chrdering WOl o3 Py WK Rievervatand S .
Photo Submined | YES/ NO | !

[ate of subsilssion

B85 96197 | gome tediator | ey |/t
Barper Frt Wsider howtr | g 12770 / Cut
|
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SMAT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimatas

WURT utemotvs Farvices Fia Lid

50 Wosdasds funine Pk E6, Sagapane

FAN Pl

Evimaiss Tekpwnt Plamaes BOGAZAT] |

Arcias Bipsiieg Fombar | S4E0IR7T

,bm i roaraled IBEATLAD

LUT T = PaWbasn

HEA s

Ru;pil-tuhn Numb.u'

SHB16382

[Case Raisrence Numbes TAXI01/20/2017
|Registration Date 4812014

|Company Type SMRT Tads Pte Lid
Make TOYOTA

'Mudal PRIUS

Wame of Driver TEHEONG KENG SCON
Type of Accident Side Swips

Accident Date and Time

/12020 9:15 AM

.n.!midunlﬁmmd Date and aM172020 11:21 AM
?;Irgzww Required? A\ —
Survey by
Viahicie is Towed Back? Ves N
[Towad Back Dale and Time  |6/1/2020 §:30 AM el
[Replacement Vehicla issued?  |No
Job Card Number 24105185 i
Sperial Instruction o ARC,if any |RIGHT FRONT FORTION
ﬁamﬂ Date and Time B71/2020 5:05 FM
iChasalu Number 1
[iteage
Wiark Shop
Repair Complalion Dala and -
Tlrne =
wpair Estimates [0

:ndi:ﬁﬁéﬁ}'mﬁ ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, 1 =
Totad Labour Cost $507.00 5400.00 -
|Total Spray Cost $1.674.00 SA00.00
Total Spare Part Cost 511,436.76 52,592 80 ]
Total Other Cost 51,072.88 {5482.0)
TOTAL COBT 514,690.64 &l fﬂc'( - §3.500.00 (L/3)
Lump Sum Total 50,00 50.00
Humber of Repair Days im 40
Prepared [ Adjusied By |Fong Soen Loh Sun Pin [LKK) | NTUC
AR | Surveyor Sign Off Date  |12/01/2020 B:44 AM 1170772020 11:15 AM
Signature T --'%" T _,_2; e
Iﬁnmuku Taotal number of regair d;]"i-‘= 4 days, Lump surn repalr, MW

SUP = 0 day. |
i | |

Paga Vafd
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SNET Autamative Sarviss Pu Lid

B Vil madn |- it Pa B4 Sngapons 7

-

FAR Weroer | 02005501

e ——
Ladmus Tospoons Husbsl SREE2ET1

Scr e MEpadling Mumbes - BERETETT

Dats Garacaled 1 PAS1D0I0

Uamr ID s Fahibuan

QN-20010216

1Im-ulr.a Numb-!r

{Quotation Date 18012020 [Invaice Cate
[
Eum Ampunt Propared Date |

; Mulmu hi,rSuﬂl;qrur. ll‘

Jﬁhﬂ:up{_-- 5
Lo - |applicable - .

15400,00 -
Total Labour ) $400.00

Eit o o el
ITC REPSRAY FRONT BLUMPER

TO RESPRAY FROMT SUPPORT PANEL

ITO RESFPRAY FRONT FENDER RH l'sm.nn 520000 - i
TD REGFRAY RIM ) {§180.00 §0.00

T RESPRAYT FRONT DOCR RH £376.00 = 5200.00 -
IRESPRAY MIRROR COVER RH 5180.00 50,00 o
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating §1,674.00 S500.00

A}.nﬂ u:tid h)l Euw-]r

iicable *
To nn WHEEL ALIGNMENT | TYRE BALANGING san-:m /
TOWING CHARGE 56,00 T |s0ao0
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 5120.00 50.00 i
TO HEMCVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [(SPRAYING PURPOSE)  [$120.00 isu oo
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRRDR 15120.00 - lz0.00
o= v ! =
T REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS [s100.00 520080 -
[
TO CHECH WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 540.00 |$20.00 -
TO WASH AND VACULUM $60.00 o $0.00
I | _—
FOR-BODVERTISEMENT  |5206,88 e e Al $296.88
STICKERINET) .
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor $0.00 (3885.68)
Total Other Cosls $1,072.88 o [4az2.80)
| |Qua Disca l-"::'.h;-'. :
| | B s i [
B1511-  |LEMS & BODY,FRTURN  [0.00 §511.80 000 50.00
47050 RH
75310- |EMBLEM FRONT 0.00 58650 0.00 50.00
147010 )
53385-  |HDOD END PANEL SEAL  [0.00 53550 0.00 $0.00
47020 o o
Z3288-  |COVER, RADIATOR 0.00 $122.60 0.00 [s0.00
47032 N
| E3111-  |GRILLE, RADIATOR oo §31060  [0.00 50.00
i 47040 i L
53113- |GRILLE, RADIATOR 0.00 $04.60 10.00 50.00
47040 LOWER MO.2 | |
Hips.6&

Pagaiaid




Page 3 ald

& SIRT i —__
SMRT Accident Vehicls Repalr Estimates e
Enbmatsr Teaptona Surebel  BIEEIIT]
Arciderd Hepotwrg Mumpsr  EAEaIT]
Ctw Ganeented @ DIG1ANZ0
Liwer Wl 1 PohSusf
i 76851 | BUMPER LIP FRT 000 513860 [0.00  [S0.00 Replsce  [NotGiven | SVEC
| |47020 : | _ B - N
= [52618- |BUMPER FRT ABSORBER |0.00  ($12770 0.00 50,00 IReplace |[check X | SVE
47050 |LOWER - — . !
| 51410-  |UMDER COVER GENTER [1.00 544830  |25.00 533523  Replace  |Repiacs - CRUY
12108 [N (S (NN S B——
i 53s27- |FENDER PROTECTOR 0.00 §11380  [0.00 §0.00 Replace  |[Check Y SV
47030 |FRT/RH SIDE : -
53875 |FENDER LINERFRT/RH [1.00 317170  |25.00 |$12878  [Replace  Replace ] ut
47030 — - i
53851. |FENDER LINERPAD FR 100 $49.30 Z5.00 33888 Replaca  Replace / nec
b o 47 WHEEL RH il
53701- |FENDER APRON SUB 0.00 363780 000 £0.00 [Replace | Check eve.
47050  |FRTRH | [ )
42611-  |WHEEL DISC. FRONT 000 §148420 (000 |so.00 Replace  [Chack ./ vl
47140 /
TYRE 0.00 5126.74 0.00 50.00 Replace Mot Given W v
| _:?aug CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL [1.00 (517410  |2500 |s13058  |Repisce  [Feplace /"fs,_n_
57001-  |DCOR FRT/RH [1.00 368440 (10000 5000 Repiace  Repar |-
47070 T | :
STICKER DECAL SMRT  [1.00 |$60.00 oo $60.00 Fieplace  |Replace B
~ |oony ) L el - | nee
53875- |FEMDER LINERFRTAH  |1.00 $171,70  |25.00 §126.78  |Reslacs  Replace PR
- 47030 o N . ! |
53852- |FEMDER LINER PAD,FR  |1.00 $49.30 [25.00 [838.58 Replace  |Foplace //‘"i‘f{,
47020 |WHEEL.LH N | —=
87010-  |MIRROR ASSY RH 0.00 §1,307.10 |0.00 50,00 |Replace | ol Given |
47330 ll ! [ swe
©[ai730- |MIRFOR LAMP RH 0.00 $5530 (D00 50.00 Replace | Nol Given y| Sve
52080
B79157- |COVER, OUTER MIRROR, [0.00 $i0740 000 $0.00 Replace  |MotGiven
4010 RH | Five
52118-  BUMPER FRT lfoo  le4szoo 2500 £361.50 Reglace Replace /-" (ry
47930 | - =3 -
52181- |BUMPER CLIPS 000 (518 25.00 512,08 Replace  |Replace
16010 ! 16t | 7 e
52115 |BUMPER SUPPORT FIRH 000 57840 0.00 50.00 [Replace  |Check ;
47040 _ o _ |
52116- |BUMPER SUPPORT FLH |0.00 §76.40 0.00 50.00 Replace  |Gheck X
it 47040 . ) | o 1
i [82611- |BUMPER ENERGY lo.og STE.B0 0.00 150,00 Replace  |Check
| 47080 ABSORBER FRT i I I
'52021-  BUMPER ‘oo 340840 (000 £0.00 Replace Mot Given F
47023 |REINFORCEMENT FRT [, B i - [
E5T014-  |ARM SUB-ASSY FR 000 |S250.40 0,00 5000 Replace Mat Given N
A 47030 |BUMPER LH 1 | : £ i
| 57013-  |ARM SUB-ASSY FR 0.00 525040  |0.00 50.00 Replace | Mot Given ?(
47030 BUMPER RH . |
52114-  |BRACKET, FRBUMPER  |0.00 511040  |0.00 150,00 Replace | Mot Given
47140 . ! - - X
NUMBER PLATE FRAME  |0.00 §12.00 {0ioD i30.00 Repiace Mot Given Y
HUMBER PLATE 0.00 315.00 [o.00 5000 |Replace Mot é.#?;( ¢ o
= | | .
52128-  |COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE |0.00 I .00 30.00 [Repiaca | Mol Given Yf
7 1 T i———— - | o ,
52127- ,::WER FR BUMPER HOLE |0.00 5108.680 i0.00 $0.00 Replace  |Mot Given ;(:
== 47903 - R
53102- BUMFEF! GRILLE SUB- 0.60 Taii10 (000 50.00 Replaca | Check
47020 |ASSYLOWER B
[82113-  |WIRE, ENGINE ROOM, 000 524200  [0.00 50.00 Reploce  [Check y
. 47180 INO.3 ] ) ]
81210- |FOG LAMP RH i0.00 [s29520  [o.00 ls0.00 Repisce Mot Given X
- 12230 | 1 T (R it
81220-  |FOG LAMP LH |ooo ls2g0.10  [o.00 150,00 Replace Mot Given
 Mzmso | ) | ¥
B1521- LENS & BODY FR TURN LH |0.00 %511 80 10.00 %0.00 Replace Mot Given }r
47050 I !
51444- |UNDER COVER SIDELH 0,00 54610 0.00 50,00 Replace  |Check ,{
12050 2t ! .
[_ ~ |51443- |UNDER COVER SIDE/RH  |0.00 §46.10 000 $0.00 Replace  |Check ,‘
. 12080 S . | B il
53201-  |SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 0.00 £146040 |0.00 50.00 Replaca
ATS02 . i =
81130- HEAD LAMP RH 1.00 $845.20 10,00 585068 Repiace Lm
= 47500 .
12 169 %




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

ST Ausamatins Sarvices Pie L
B Vanainnm INARLERIFAN 4, Soglaera 151708

FEE Marre! EMIEASTT

Exammice Tamphons Hymber BREGDITY
Agpien Arpofeg Havker  BIEZETY

Cwte Generatod @ DARAGLEN

Uy 1D | Pahfusm
53801- |FENDER FRT/RH 1.00 §72340  [25.00 §54255  [Replace  [Replace . ~pD
- ;;ggi MAME PLATE (HYBRID)  |1.00 55180 2500 536.03 Replace  |Replace f”rfi’?.:,
I Total L $14,092.45 £7,864.07 o
i :1" _1: ::1 I 2l

Aﬁdﬂl apmr Parts fHI‘IIrlI{l I..I'uga ersurulror Signed off TEREE:

~ls31080

Pagudold

GRILLE RADMTOR C u'r'
47040 R = R0 E s, S O
s7a18- |BUMPER FRT ABSORBER 11.00 $127.70 Cut
. 47050 [LOWER ; )
Total 438.30 328.73 |
i i -
213 (1




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 9:38 AM

To: O Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: RE: SHB1638Z

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

-----0riginal Message----

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 7:23 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Subject: RE: SHB1638Z

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $3,500. Repair day 4 days under lump sum repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan @smrt.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS ATeam

Subject: SHB1638Z

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 16387 having Case No: TAX/01/20/2017.

There is no change to the approved amount of $3,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards



Poh Suan

————— Original Message--—
Erom: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 3:58 PM
To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
_

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 7:23 PM

To: 'Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)'
Subject: RE: SHB16387

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
#02-25 | 5{408933)

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svecs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: 5UR; C5 A Team

Subject: SHB1638Z

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1638Z having Case No: TAX/01/20/2017.

There is no change to the approved amount of 53,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 3:58 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg, No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: NS/INC20000633/Qvdas2
o UG TRACE T
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  04-02-2020
189556
Code: |NC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 1318Y Veh. Inspected SHB 16382
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1078768-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 07/01/2020
. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN3BU405748145 Colour MARCON
Odometer 746959 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  06/01/2020 Inspection Date 07/01/2020
Survey held at  SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
50 VWOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TD YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 4085933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: G841 6315

Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405511-H

Page Mo.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 16382
Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘E:':;:t:ﬁgl il ‘":::j}“md
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|UNDER COVER CENTER (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 448.30 336.23
1|FENDER LINER FRT/RH (DISC 25%) cuT 171.70 128.78
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL, RH (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 49.30 36.98
1|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL (DISC 25%) SCRATCHED 174.10 13058
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 171.70 128.78
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL, LH (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 49.30 36.98
1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 482.00 61.50
10|BUMPER CLIPS @ $1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|FENDER FRT/RH (DISC 25%) DENTED 723.40 542 55
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.90 38.93
1|HEAD LAMP RH (DISC 10%) CRACKED 945 20 85068
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN RH SERVICEABLE 511.80 -
1|EMBLEM FRONT SERVICEABLE 86.50 :
1|HOOD END PANEL SEAL SERVICEABLE 3550 ]

1|COVER, RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 122.80
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 31060 =
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR LOWER NO.2 SERVICEABLE 94 60 ’
1|BUMPER LIP FRT SERVICEABLE 139.60 :
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER SERVICEABLE 127.70 .

1|FENDER PROTECTOR FRT/RH SIDE SERVICEABLE 113.90
1|FENDER APRON SUB FRT/RH SERVICEABLE 637.80 :
1|WHEEL DISC, FRONT SERVICEABLE 1,484.20 2
1|TYRE SERVICEABLE 126.74 .
1|MIRROR ASSY, RH SERVICEABLE 1,307.10 =
1|MIRROR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 65.30 .
1|COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH SERVICEABLE 107.40 :

1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE 76.40
1|BUMPER SUPPORT FILH SERVICEABLE 76.40 =
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80 -

Report Ref No. NS/INC20000533/Qvd3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.:2 of 3

aty Description of Parts Condition ‘E:“m'f‘:?:{g] D““’;’g’;"‘“"
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 49840 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 250,40
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 250,40 -
1|BRACKET, FR BELMPER SERVICEABLE 110.40 -
1INUMBER PLATE FRAME SERVICEABLE 12.00 -
1|NUMBER PLATE SERVICEABLE 15.00 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE LH SERVICEABLE 18.50
1|COVER, FR. BUMPER HCOLE RH SERVICEABLE 18.50 -
1|BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER SERVICEABLE 31110 -
1IWIRE, ENGINE ROOM, NO.3 SERVICEABLE 242 .00 -
1|FOG LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 28520 -
1|FOG LAMP LH SERVICEAELE 28010 -
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH SERVICEABLE 511.80 -
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/LH SERVICEABLE 4610 -
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/RH SERVICEABLE 46.10 -
1|SUPPORT SLIB-ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,460.40 -
1|DOOR FRT/RH TO REPAIR SEE 884 40 -

LABOUR
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN} MECESSARY 296 .88 296 88
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR (DISC 25%) CUuT 310.60 232.85
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER (DISC 25%) CcuT 127.70 85.78
14,842 12 3,289.68
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK, INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 400.00
REPAIR OF DOOR FRT/RH.
SPRAY PAINT 1.674.00 600.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. 120.00 60.00
TOWING CHARGE. 56.00 -
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHAMISM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
PURFPOSE)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00

Report Ref No. NS/INC20000633/Qvd3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356 GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

Page No.:3 of 3
: e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACULUM, NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2.857.00 1,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,799.12 4,389.68
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
{CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC20000633/0Qvd3s2
Ol SUN PIN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng.PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the uss and bansfit of tha Client named on the front page of this Repar,

M liabillty of responsibilit whatsaever, In contact or tort, bs sccepted to any third party wheo may reply on the Repon wholly or in part. Any third party acting of roplying on this
Beport. inwhabe ar in part. does &2 A his or her own risk.



